
AGENDA 
SOUTH HAVEN CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

November 12, 2025 
 

1.  Call to Order 
2.  Pledge of Allegiance 
3.  Approval of Minutes of October 8, 2025 
4.  Correspondence 
5.  Public Comments, Audience Members are allowed 3 minutes to discuss items not on 

the Agenda (5 minutes for groups) 
6.  Approval of Agenda 

 
7.  UNFINISHED BUSINESS        

A) Affordable Housing Updates  
B) Short Term Rental Updates 

a. Granicus 
b. Inspections 

C)   
 

8. NEW BUSINESS 
A) Resolution 25-29 Adopting Ord 171 Rezoning 73.5 St. 
B) Public Hearing for Budget 2026 
C) Resolution 25-30 Adopting Budget for 2026 
D) Memorandum of Understanding – Styrofoam recycle 
E)  
 

9. REPORTS 
Airport 
Building/Electrical/Mechanical 
Building Committee  
Fire/Ambulance 
Library 
Park Committee  
Planning Commission 
Roads 
Senior Services 
Water/Sewer Authority 
Zoning Board of Appeals 
 

10. TREASURER’S REPORT 

11. BOARD COMMENTS  

12. ADJOURNMENT  

 



SOUTH HAVEN CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING 

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 8, 2025 

 

Present:  Fisher, Bertorelli, Poole, Lewandowski, Wiatrowski and DeGrandchamp 

Absent:  Stein  

Meeting was called to order by Trustee DeGrandchamp at 7:30 p.m.  

Motion by Wiatrowski, supported by Lewandowski, to approve the Minutes of 

the September 10, 2025 Regular Meeting as presented.  All voted in favor.  

Motion carried. 

Interim Chief Adam DeBoer from SHPD was in attendance and gave a report. 

Zach Kenreich from SHAES was in attendance and gave a report.                               

A Resident Kristin Parker from 72nd Street was in attendance to report a neighbor 

who is running an illegitimate campground.  The Zoning Administrator will be 

notified. 

Motion by Wiatrowski, supported by Poole, to approve the Agenda.  All voted in 

favor.  Motion carried. 

Trustee Poole reported that the Samaritas application has been submitted.    

Trustee Wiatrowski reported there are currently 4 more STR inspections to 

complete.   

Motion by Bertorelli, supported by Lewandowski, to set a Public Hearing for the 

2026 Budget on November 12, 2025.  All voted in favor.  Motion carried. 

Motion by Bertorelli, supported by Wiatrowski, to adopt Resolution 25-26 

introducing Ordinance #171 to Rezone property on 73.5 Street and correct the 

presented resolution to reflect that address.  All voted in favor by roll call vote.  

Motion carried. 

Motion by Poole, supported by Fisher, to adopt Resolution 25-27 approving an 

Annexation of 2001 that was not approved by Resolution form in 2001. All voted 

in favor by roll call vote.  Motion carried. 

Motion by Wiatrowski, supported by Poole, to adopt Resolution 25-28 Adopting 

Ordinance 170 Amending Ordinance 160 for Lighthouse Ridge Pilot.  All voted in 

favor by roll call vote.  Motion carried. 

Two bids were reviewed for plowing services for the winter of 2025-26.  After 

discussion a Motion by DeGrandchamp, supported by Poole, to approve the bid 

from Elevate Landscaping to plow this winter.  All voted in favor.  Motion carried. 

Reports from various committees and authorities were received. W.C. Askew was 

in attendance for the Road Commission. 



Motion by Fisher, supported by Wiatrowski, to approve payment of anticipated 

bills in the amount of $55,304.40.  All voted in favor by roll call vote.  Motion 

carried. 

Meeting adjourned at 8:16 p.m. 

 

_________________________               ___________________________ 

Brenda Bertorelli, Clerk                            Michael DeGrandchamp, Trustee 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 













































Memorandum of Understanding 
 

Between 
Municipality 1, Municipality 2 & Municipality 3 

and Municipality 4 & the Van Buren Conservation 
District 

 
This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) sets forth the terms and understanding between 
Municipality 1, Municipality 2, Municipality 3, and Municipality 4 (“Co-op Partners”) and the 
Van Buren Conservation District (“District”), to set forth certain financial responsibilities in 
relation to the Expanded Polystyrene Recycling Co-operative (Foam Co-op). 
 
Background 
The Co-op Partners own and operate several drop-off recycling locations. The region currently 
has limited access to polystyrene recycling as offered by the Van Buren Conservation District 
one-day events. To expand access, multiple municipalities agree to work together for cooperative 
marketing of the polystyrene to recycle. 
 
Purpose 
This MOU will establish financial responsibility for the recycling services of the polystyrene 
material. This memorandum applies to the pick-up from the Co-op Partners’ Municipal Transfer 
Stations and processing at the vendor location. This memorandum does not address costs of any 
other services at the participating transfer stations. 
 
Specificity 
This memorandum applies to the 2026 Foam Co-op between Municipalities of [1], [2], [3], and 
[4] & the Van Buren County Conservation District. 
 
Funding Liability 
The Co-op Partners agree to pay the District a fee of $75.00 per site per pick-up. The District will 
contact each partnering municipality bi-monthly on the 1st of the month to determine if any of the 
participating municipalities want a pickup to occur. If less than two (2) of the municipalities 
indicate that a pick-up is needed, there will not be a pick-up for that month. Municipalities may 
jointly or separately request a pickup outside of the normal bi-monthly procedure provided herein 
by contacting the District, in writing with their request. If only one municipality requests a pickup 
the individual municipality shall pay $150.00 to the District for such pickup. If there is only one 
municipality requesting a pick-up and its transfer station is at capacity, the District may choose, at 
the sole discretion of the District Executive Director, to assist that municipality by offering up to 
$75.00 to help defray the cost of a pick-up at the municipal site. Maximum number of pick-ups for 
any individual municipality for 2026 is six (6) for a total budget of $450.00. 
 
Duration 
This MOU is at-will and may be modified by mutual consent of authorized officials from a 
representative from each of the Municipalities and the District. This MOU shall become effective 



upon signature by the authorized officials from the Municipalities and the District and will 
remain in effect until modified or terminated by any one of the parties hereto by mutual consent. 
In the absence of mutual agreement by the authorized officials from the Townships and the 
District, this MOU shall end on December 31, 2026. 
 
Authority 
Each individual signing this MOU directly and expressly warrants that they have been granted 
the authority to sign and execute this MOU on behalf of the entity for whom they have signed 
and further have been expressly granted authority to enter into this binding MOU on behalf of 
such entity with respect to the matters contained herein and as stated herein. 
 
Municipality 1 
Name: 
Representative, (ENTITY)  
 
           Date: 

 
Municipality 2 
Name: 
Representative, (ENTITY)  
 
           Date: 

 
Municipality 3 
Name: 
Representative, (ENTITY)  
 
           Date: 

 
Municipality 4 
Name: 
Representative, (ENTITY)  
 
           Date: 

 
 
Foam Co-op Coordinator 
Name: William VanTassel 
Chairperson, Van Buren Conservation District 



 
           Date: 

 





















Van Buren County Drain and Lake Level Assessments 
Annual Report 2024-25 

 

  

         
 
 
 
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                  

 

  

      

 

 

 

  
 

 

 

 



 
 

 
Honorable Board of Commissioners 
Van Buren County 
State of Michigan  
 

In compliance with the provision of Section 280.31 of Chapter II, of Act No. 40, of Public Acts of 1956, as  

amended, I have the honor as the elected Drain Commissioner of said County of Van Buren, to submit the  

2025 Annual Report covering the period from the 1st day of October 2024 to the 30th day of September 2025. 

 

Respectively submitted by, 

          
Joe Parman 
Van Buren County Drain Commissioner                

 
 

Drain Office Staff 
 

  Joe Parman, Drain Commissioner 

Joshua Griffith, Chief Deputy Drain Commissioner 

Georgia Genis, Deputy Drain Commissioner 

Kodi Bates, SESC & Drain Maintenance Supervisor 

 



VAN BUREN COUNTY DRAIN COMMISSIONER 
 

 
Van Buren County Drain and Lake Level  

Assessments & Project Maintenance Summary  
 
 

Drains/Lake Levels Assessed for 2025: 91        Assessment Total: $972,669.17 

Parcel Totals: $620,134.72 County At-Large Total: $127,241.38 

Townships, Cities, Villages, Rail Roads and MDOT At-Large Totals: $214,543.06 

Contracted Drain Maintenance: 70 Drains  

Active petition projects for new drains, branches/extensions 2025: 3 Drain Petitions 

Lake Level Projects: 1 

Current Receivables: $972,669.17 Deferred Receivables: $3,484,224.52  
 
 

       2006-2025 Van Buren County At-Large and 
            Assessment Total History 
 

Year County At-Large Total Assessments 
   

2025 $127,241.38 $972,669.17 
2024 $94,073.55 $662,275.65 
2023 $86,124.64 $644,145.41 
2022 $87,548.48 $650,263.26 
2021 $62,301.54 $556,316.80 
2020 $61,846.14 $519,496.25 
2019 $59,893.07 $427,998.39 
2018 $54,511.20 $449,198.96 
2017 $74,225.86 $606,890.87 
2016 $72,954.13 $658,005.64 
2015 $87,202.16 $646,388.96 
2014 $119,627.47 $905,910.38 
2013 $126,949.06 $1,005,638.75 
2012 $97,577.26 $817,609.55 
2011 $88,177.82 $648,060.19 
2010 $79,891.19 $557,637.06 
2009 $54,674.63 $345,483.35 
2008 $38,807.54 $270,973.95 
2007 $58,735.79 $458,725.00  
2006 $35,311.45 $343,277.26 

 
 



Petitioned Drain Projects (3): 
 
 

1. McConnell & Olcott Intercounty Drain, 2024 -Van Buren & Berrien County, Covert Twp. 
Covert Township Petition 
Status: Engineering & design phase completed. 
-Project Bid and Award, July 29, 2025. 
-September/October 2025 financing. 
-October/November 2025 start of work. 
 

 
 

 
2. Evans Drain, 2023 - City of South Haven, Property Owner Petition 

Status: Engineering & design phase completed.  
-Start of project construction: Fall/Winter/ 2024 
-Project completion August 25, 2025 
 

   
 
 
 
 

 

Installation of a new branch 
drain with underground pipe 
and catch basin surface inlets.  

Failing Road Culvert, 48th 
Avenue, Covert Township 
(County Line Road) 



3. North Lake Drain, 2023 – Village of Breedsville, Columbia Twp., Village of Breedsville Petition 
Status: Engineering & design phase completed. 

              -Project Bid November 2024 
  -Start of project construction February 2025 
  -Contract completion July 2025 
 
 

      
 

           

 
 
 

Below: Original failed triple culverts 
under Dix Road.   
 

Right: Installation of a new 15’ x 
5’8” Aluminum Box Culvert. 

Left: Open Channel Sediment dip-out and bank 
restoration. 
 

Above: 16th Avenue culvert replacement.   



 
Lake Level Projects (1): 
 

1. Saddle Lake Level, 2024 – Columbia Twp., Failing Lake Level Structure, Full Replacement 
Status: EGLE Permit (No work allowed May 1 to June 30), Engineering and design phase completed. 
-Project Bid April 2, 2025 
-Lake Level Assessment Hearing, Circuit Court June 5, 2025 
-Start of Construction October 2025 (Sheet Piling 8–10-week delay) 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Right: Failing Lake Level 
Structure, several holes in the 
sheet piling.   
 

Below:  Design plans/profile 
for the new lake level structure 
approved and permitted by 
EGLE, Dam Safety Unit.   



2025 Drain Maintenance:  
 

County Drain Drain Maintenance                  Cost 
Alden & Crawford Beaver trapping & Dam(s) Removal $1,300.00 
Austin Contractor -Brushing and open ditch dip-out $7,800.00 
Becker Tile repair and removal $2,010.90 
Bessey Beaver trapping & Dam(s) Removal $2,150.00 
Blade Beaver trapping & Dam(s) Removal $2,550.00 
Boyer AWP Work Crew - hand cleaning: brush/trees/debris $4,596.80 
Brandywine (Covert) Catch basin repair and debris removal $1,950.00 
Brandywine Lake AWP Work Crew - hand cleaning: trees/debris and Beaver trapping $7,262.00 
Buckley Beaver trapping & Dam(s) Removal $1,250.00 
Buskirk Contractor -Brushing and open ditch dip-out $4,000.00 
Cady Contractor - Open ditch dip-out, brush/tree removal $7,216.00 
Cagney AWP Work Crew - hand cleaning: brush/trees/debris $1,689.30 
Camp & Root Beaver trapping & Dam(s) Removal, Brushing $2,923.60 
Carney Contractor- Sediment dip-out $2,300.00 
Carpenter AWP Work Crew - hand cleaning: brush/trees/debris $4,057.20 
Cedar Beaver trapping & Dam(s) Removal $1,300.00 
Covey Hill Contractors- Catch basin & tile repair, Brushing, debris removal $10,066.00 
Davis Contractor -Open ditch clean-out $3,300.00 
Decker Contractor -Tile and catch basin replacement $10,000.00 
Dowagiac River Contract -Invasive weed removal $2,675.00 
Drake Contractor -Open ditch dip-out and brushing $4,800.00 
Eagle Lake AWP Work Crew - hand cleaning, Storm damage - tree/debris removal $18,654.83 
Efting AWP Work Crew - hand cleaning: brush/trees/debris $3,422.10 
Evans Contract - Petitioned Project - Finalized in August 2025 $268,972.80 
Fox Creek Contract - Ditch repair and rip rap installation $3,850.00 
Gates Beaver trapping & Dam(s) Removal $1,997.64 
Gooding Beaver trapping & Dam(s) Removal $850.00 
Great Bear Lake AWP Crew- tree removal and Beaver trapping $2,391.10 
Grove Contractor - Brushing and debris removal $6,000.00 
Hall & Pitcher Beaver trapping & Dam(s) Removal, brushing $3,530.00 
Haven AWP Work Crew - hand cleaning: brush/trees/debris $5,342.00 
Howlett & Conklin Contractor- Tree & debris removal, ditch bank repair $9,695.99 
Jeptha Lake--Lower Beaver trapping & Dam(s) Removal $2,450.00 
Jones & Allen Contractor - Open ditch sediment dip-out and brushing $4,000.00 
Kendall Contractor - Open ditch sediment dip-out and brushing $9,032.80 
Lake of the Woods Beaver trapping & Dam(s) Removal $1,275.10 
Lambert Contractor - Brushing and debris removal $4,750.00 
Lamphear, Witter & Heath Contractor - Catch basin repair  $1,385.00 
Lawton Beaver trapping & Dam(s) Removal $1,250.00 
Little Bear Lake Beaver trapping & Dam(s) Removal, removal of fallen trees $2,950.00 
Luke Conklin Contractor - catch basin repair and pipe jetting/clearing $3,405.00 
Markley Contractor - Open ditch sediment dip-out and brushing $6,500.00 
Maxwell Contractor - Unplug culvert- beaver dam $2,075.00 
Millard Contractor - Tile repair $2,130.00 
Mud Lake (Bangor & Hartford) Contractor - Open ditch sediment dip-out and brushing $10,900.00 
Mud Marsh Contractor - Brushing and debris removal $7,500.00 



McCullough & Farnsworth Beaver trapping & Dam(s) Removal $1,650.00 
North Lake Contract - Petitioned Drain Project - Completion September 2025 $460,694.47 
North Phoenix Contractor - Inlet clearing $1,385.00 
Peterson Contractor - Inlet clearing $1,799.90 
Phillips & Walker Contractor - Tile repair and ditch clearing $5,260.80 
Pine Grove & Bloomingdale Contractor - Open ditch sediment dip-out and brushing $21,184.20 
Randall Contractor - Unplug culvert - storm debris $800.00 
Raymond Beaver trapping & Dam(s) Removal and unplug culvert (beaver dam) $3,900.00 
Ritter Beaver trapping & Dam(s) Removal $1,350.00 
Saddle Lake Contractor - Sediment removal and beaver trapping & dam(s) removal $6,776.00 
Shaefer (Almena & Waverly) Contractor - Brushing and debris removal, AWP Crew hand clearing $7,373.40 
Stickney Beaver trapping & Dam(s) Removal, tree removal $5,475.00 
Storms & McGuire Contractor - Open ditch sediment dip-out and brushing $10,735.60 
Tamarack AWP Work Crew - hand cleaning: brush/trees/debris $1,729.80 
Taylor Contractor - Brushing and debris removal $2,000.00 
Teman Contractor - Tile replacement and inlet repair $12,672.72 
Thayer Lake Contractor - Brushing and debris removal $8,500.00 
Todd Contractor - Fallen trees and debris removal $5,400.00 
Tuttle & Shaul AWP Work Crew - hand cleaning: brush/trees/debris $2,706.40 
Van Ocker Contractor - Tree/debris removal and sediment dip-out $3,000.00 
Cedar Lake Beaver trapping & Dam(s) Removal, contractor debris removal $6,500.00 
Cook  Beaver trapping & Dam(s) Removal $210.00 
Round Lake  Contractor - Sediment removal and Beaver trapping, dam removal $2,600.00 
Shellenberger  Contractor - Sediment removal   $1,025.00 
Total  $1,044,234.45 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Little Bear Lake Drain, 
Columbia Twp. - Beaver Dam 



 
 

                                  ANNUAL PROJECT TOTALS FOR VAN BUREN COUNTY                                              

                                                               2025 Drain and Lake Level Assessments                                                       
 

Drains and Lake Levels by Municipality Property/Parcels At-Large Total  

         

01*ALMENA         

  1250 LOCKMAN $1,200.09  $240.00  $1,440.09   

  1308 MARKLEY $1,949.22  $974.50  $2,923.72   

  1714 PAW PAW & ALLEGAN RD DRN $2,718.27  $1,191.09  $3,909.36   

  1929 RITTER $2,136.00  $712.00  $2,848.00   

  252 BRANDYWINE CREEK $182.96  $45.80  $228.76   

  260 BRANDYWINE LAKE $200.17  $31.56  $231.73   

  378 COVEY HILL $544.46  $71.64  $616.10   

  828 HIPP & BROWN $2,497.49  $1,389.96  $3,887.45   

TOTAL 01*ALMENA $11,428.66  $4,656.55  $16,085.21   

         

02*ANTWERP         

  1238 LAWRENCE-MARTIN $751.83  $330.50  $1,082.33   

  1240 LAWTON $1,223.57  $636.19  $1,859.76   

  1714 PAW PAW & ALLEGAN RD DRN $167.50  $198.51  $366.01   

  239 BOB-O-LINK ESTATES  $42,165.88  $9,141.89  $51,307.77   

  334 CHEESEMAN $1,813.27  $380.48  $2,193.75   

  356 COLDBROOK $418.54  $442.80  $861.34   

  708 GATES $1,880.04  $1,151.89  $3,031.93   

TOTAL 02*ANTWERP $48,420.63  $12,282.26  $60,702.89   

         

03*ARLINGTON        

  140 AUSTIN $2,944.22  $368.00  $3,312.22   

  2013 SCOTT LAKE $32,825.93  $16,360.12  $49,186.05   

  240 BOYER $2,147.62  $190.87  $2,338.49   

  264 BRIGGS-CEDAR BRANCH $1,175.81  $149.40  $1,325.21   

  408 DECKER $3,990.08  $1,542.32  $5,532.40   

TOTAL 03*ARLINGTON $43,083.66  $18,610.71  $61,694.37   

         

04*BANGOR        

  1334 MERRIMAN LAKE $3,092.39  $412.24  $3,504.63   

  1352 MUD LAKE $3,830.15  $796.25  $4,626.40   

  2084 STOWE $1,431.23  $190.83  $1,622.06   

  2310 VAN AUKEN LAKE $3,052.90  $732.60  $3,785.50   

  240 BOYER $0.00  $238.59  $238.59   

  2414 WHITMORE $3,869.48  $516.00  $4,385.48   

  2418 WILLIAMS $302.72  $661.09  $963.81   

  264 BRIGGS-CEDAR BRANCH $237.69  $117.65  $355.34   

  265 BRIGGS - BANGOR & COVERT $61.19  $39.59  $100.78   

  294 BUTTERNUT $2,494.81  $498.94  $2,993.75   

  3008 BRANCH & DERBY $1,236.48  $1,250.00  $2,486.48   



  306 CAMP & ROOT $562.85  $321.93  $884.78   

  382 CRANBERRY & PROSPECT $2,162.54  $1,430.78  $3,593.32   

  426 DRAKE $740.59  $98.75  $839.34   

  520 EFTING $1,491.02  $279.54  $1,770.56   

TOTAL 04*BANGOR $24,566.04  $7,584.78  $32,150.82   

         

05*BLOOMINGDALE        

  1248 LITTLE BEAR LAKE $200.66  $54.33  $254.99   

  1314 MARTIN LAKE $1,936.64  $415.00  $2,351.64   

  1520 NORTH DRAIN $4,904.10  $709.50  $5,613.60   

  1734 PINE GROVE & BLOOMINGDALE $3,305.62  $1,020.13  $4,325.75   

  2013 SCOTT LAKE $416.32  $2,454.01  $2,870.33   

  2114 THAYER LAKE $2,867.11  $358.38  $3,225.49   

  252 BRANDYWINE CREEK $2,102.40  $641.20  $2,743.60   

  260 BRANDYWINE LAKE $530.70  $63.12  $593.82   

  274 BROWN CREEK $1,617.85  $212.25  $1,830.10   

  312 CARPENTER $3,757.18  $810.00  $4,567.18   

  5030 GREAT BEAR LK LEVEL $4,973.27  $431.62  $5,404.89   

  738 GREAT BEAR LAKE $3,240.31  $664.04  $3,904.35   

  748 GROVE $1,731.33  $371.00  $2,102.33   

  815 HAVEN $6,283.50  $953.00  $7,236.50   

TOTAL 05*BLOOMINGDALE $37,866.99  $9,157.58  $47,024.57   

         

06*COLUMBIA        

  1248 LITTLE BEAR LAKE $4,010.84  $543.25  $4,554.09   

  1530 NORTH LAKE $41,473.47  $9,295.46  $50,768.93   

  1705 PALMER $1,070.32  $377.33  $1,447.65   

  2002 SADDLE LAKE DRAIN $4,696.85  $280.65  $4,977.50   

  2013 SCOTT LAKE $1,241.84  $2,454.01  $3,695.85   

  218 BECKER $3,728.85  $491.09  $4,219.94   

  3016 DOKEY IC $5,913.82  $1,372.32  $7,286.14   

  352 COFFEE LAKE $3,682.91  $490.00  $4,172.91   

  5030 GREAT BEAR LK LEVEL $1,229.30  $159.86  $1,389.16   

  5070 SADDLE LAKE LEVEL $45,352.91  $944.81  $46,297.72   

  734 GRAND JUNCTION $6,801.11  $3,617.62  $10,418.73   

  738 GREAT BEAR LAKE $1,640.75  $663.26  $2,304.01   

TOTAL 06*COLUMBIA $120,842.97  $20,689.66  $141,532.63   

         

07*COVERT        

  1905 RANDALL $1,029.10  $715.33  $1,744.43   

  2320 VAN OCKER $2,761.04  $591.65  $3,352.69   

  265 BRIGGS - BANGOR & COVERT $2,075.78  $2,850.60  $4,926.38   

  3008 BRANCH & DERBY $5,676.09  $2,500.00  $8,176.09   

  3036 MCCONNELL & OLCOTT ICD $23,494.79  $5,156.80  $28,651.59   

  332 CHASE $1,027.49  $274.00  $1,301.49   

  382 CRANBERRY & PROSPECT $3,370.16  $1,144.62  $4,514.78   

  405 DAVIS $1,237.76  $1,237.50  $2,475.26   



TOTAL 07*COVERT $40,672.21  $14,470.50  $55,142.71   

08* DECATUR        

  1210 LAKE OF THE WOODS $2,526.33  $1,211.24  $3,737.57   

  1246A LINDSLEY DRAIN $8,258.12  $2,212.54  $10,470.66   

  1336 MILLARD $626.80  $683.75  $1,310.55   

  2083 STORMS & MCGUIRE $1,222.01  $916.50  $2,138.51   

  235 BLADE $2,173.45  $765.45  $2,938.90   

  3060 SHELLENBERGER $1,202.50  $130.00  $1,332.50   

  310 CARNEY $2,226.00  $742.00  $2,968.00   

  356 COLDBROOK $250.75  $221.40  $472.15   

  423 DOWAGIAC RIVER $11,991.88  $1,223.80  $13,215.68   

  505 EAGLE LAKE $3,100.09  $1,266.48  $4,366.57   

  708 GATES $9,025.67  $1,151.89  $10,177.56   

TOTAL 08* DECATUR $42,603.60  $10,525.05  $53,128.65   

         

09*GENEVA        

  1122 KIDNEY $2,412.66  $517.00  $2,929.66   

  1530 NORTH LAKE $773.04  $927.99  $1,701.03   

  422 DOTY $4,016.01  $535.50  $4,551.51   

TOTAL 09*GENEVA $7,201.71  $1,980.49  $9,182.20   

         

10*HAMILTON        

  1134 KRAAK $1,442.92  $629.35  $2,072.27   

  1210 LAKE OF THE WOODS $3,407.98  $1,816.87  $5,224.85   

  1246A LINDSLEY DRAIN $825.70  $442.51  $1,268.21   

  1336 MILLARD $330.50  $410.25  $740.75   

  2140 TUTTLE & SHAUL $28.25    $28.25   

  235 BLADE $378.63  $255.15  $633.78   

  302 CADY $1,912.75  $255.03  $2,167.78   

  304 CAGNEY $1,484.65  $593.86  $2,078.51   

  423 DOWAGIAC RIVER $8,306.73  $834.41  $9,141.14   

  505 EAGLE LAKE $710.05  $253.30  $963.35   

  708 GATES $344.85  $383.97  $728.82   

TOTAL 10*HAMILTON $19,173.01  $5,874.70  $25,047.71   

         

11*HARTFORD        

  1258 LUKE CONKLIN $832.53  $259.25  $1,091.78   

  1352 MUD LAKE $1,744.62  $398.13  $2,142.75   

  2080 STICKNEY $6,936.65    $6,936.65   

  2140 TUTTLE & SHAUL $187.38  $44.73  $232.11   

  2310 VAN AUKEN LAKE $877.95  $666.00  $1,543.95   

  2418 WILLIAMS $555.60  $697.25  $1,252.85   

  3008 BRANCH & DERBY $256.77  $500.00  $756.77   

  306 CAMP & ROOT $1,529.96  $482.90  $2,012.86   

  806 HALL & PITCHER $50.88  $408.30  $459.18   

  818 HEALTH & CEMETERY $11,904.13  $2,620.60  $14,524.73   

  848 HOWLETT & CONKLIN $1,528.97  $619.55  $2,148.52   



TOTAL 11*HARTFORD $26,405.44  $6,696.71  $33,102.15   

         

12*KEELER        

  1726 PHILLIPS & WALKER $3,299.50  $707.04  $4,006.54   

  818 HEALTH & CEMETERY $1,535.39  $1,048.24  $2,583.63   

  848 HOWLETT & CONKLIN $295.32  $371.73  $667.05   

TOTAL 12 12*KEELER $5,130.21  $2,127.01  $7,257.22   

         

13*LAWRENCE        

  115 ALDEN & CRAWFORD $2,800.14  $600.00  $3,400.14   

  1230 LAMPHEAR-WITTER & HEATH $1,375.06  $630.26  $2,005.32   

  2140 TUTTLE & SHAUL $1,081.65  $671.00  $1,752.65   

  505 EAGLE LAKE $652.01  $379.94  $1,031.95   

  708 GATES $375.86  $383.97  $759.83   

  806 HALL & PITCHER $1,515.54  $524.67  $2,040.21   

TOTAL 13*LAWRENCE $7,800.26  $3,189.84  $10,990.10   

         

14*PAW        

  1238 LAWRENCE-MARTIN $1,561.53  $495.75  $2,057.28   

  1240 LAWTON $681.73  $141.38  $823.11   

  1357 MUD MARSH $1,269.15  $359.00  $1,628.15   

  316 CARTER CREEK $2,531.36  $1,284.50  $3,815.86   

  356 COLDBROOK $88.79  $110.70  $199.49   

  505 EAGLE LAKE $3,266.01  $1,266.48  $4,532.49   

  706 GALLIGAN $1,868.66  $934.37  $2,803.03   

  708 GATES $10,139.45  $1,151.89  $11,291.34   

TOTAL 14*PAW $21,406.68  $5,744.07  $27,150.75   

         

15*PINE        

  1114 KENDALL $3,186.97  $424.89  $3,611.86   

  1734 PINE GROVE & BLOOMINGDALE $1,402.64  $972.25  $2,374.89   

  252 BRANDYWINE CREEK $1,481.02  $366.40  $1,847.42   

  260 BRANDYWINE LAKE $3,423.87  $504.96  $3,928.83   

  312 CARPENTER $1,737.05  $405.00  $2,142.05   

TOTAL 15*PINE $11,231.55  $2,673.50  $13,905.05   

         

16*PORTER        

  3013 CEDAR LAKE $5,181.62  $1,242.00  $6,423.62   

  356 COLDBROOK $134.00  $55.35  $189.35   

  708 GATES $2,745.40  $383.97  $3,129.37   

TOTAL 16*PORTER $8,061.02  $1,681.32  $9,742.34   

         

17*SOUTH        

  1535 NORTH PHOENIX $1,177.81  $923.20  $2,101.01   

  1720 PETERSON $3,692.36  $2,277.40  $5,969.76   

  1905 RANDALL $1,076.52  $357.67  $1,434.19   

  2112 TESKE $1,675.62  $278.75  $1,954.37   



TOTAL 17*SOUTH $7,622.31  $3,837.02  $11,459.33   

18*WAVERLY        

  1022 JONES & ALLEN $2,152.58  $538.13  $2,690.71   

  1357 MUD MARSH $358.32  $167.53  $525.85   

  1714 PAW PAW & ALLEGAN RD DRN $820.01  $595.54  $1,415.55   

  1914 RAYMOND $2,024.19  $1,349.45  $3,373.64   

  2013 SCOTT LAKE $1,508.26  $4,090.03  $5,598.29   

  2110 TEMAN $4,865.82  $642.26  $5,508.08   

  252 BRANDYWINE CREEK $2,427.27  $732.80  $3,160.07   

  260 BRANDYWINE LAKE $370.41  $63.12  $433.53   

  316 CARTER CREEK $820.43  $642.25  $1,462.68   

  378 COVEY HILL $1,899.89  $358.20  $2,258.09   

TOTAL 18*WAVERLY $17,247.18  $9,179.31  $26,426.49   

         

40*BREEDSVILLE        

  1530 NORTH LAKE $4,625.24  $8,089.07  $12,714.31   

TOTAL 40*BREEDSVILLE $4,625.24  $8,089.07  $12,714.31   

         

42*VBLOOMINGDALE        

  738 GREAT BEAR LAKE $739.14  $78.03  $817.17   

  815 HAVEN $387.50  $953.00  $1,340.50   

TOTAL 42*VBLOOMINGDALE $1,126.64  $1,031.03  $2,157.67   

         

43*VDECATUR        

  1210 LAKE OF THE WOODS $1,272.69  $302.81  $1,575.50   

  423 DOWAGIAC RIVER $3,515.29  $834.41  $4,349.70   

TOTAL 43*VDECATUR $4,787.98  $1,137.22  $5,925.20   

         

45*LAWTON        

  1240 LAWTON $1,158.68  $141.38  $1,300.06   

  334 CHEESEMAN $4,046.03  $1,065.33  $5,111.36   

  356 COLDBROOK $3,700.86  $1,660.50  $5,361.36   

  708 GATES $4,782.17  $1,151.89  $5,934.06   

TOTAL 45*LAWTON $13,687.74  $4,019.10  $17,706.84   

         

46*MATTAWAN        

  239 BOB-O-LINK ESTATES  $37,477.87  $16,977.80  $54,455.67   

TOTAL 46*MATTAWAN $37,477.87  $16,977.80  $54,455.67   

         

47 47*VPAW PAW        

  708 GATES $1,046.47  $1,151.89  $2,198.36   

TOTAL 47*VPAW PAW $1,046.47  $1,151.89  $2,198.36   

     
51*GOBLES        

  1520 NORTH DRAIN $728.34  $35.48  $763.82   

  252 BRANDYWINE CREEK $592.08  $45.80  $637.88   

  260 BRANDYWINE LAKE $720.12  $31.56  $751.68   



TOTAL 51*GOBLES $2,040.54  $112.84  $2,153.38   

         

52 HARTFORD CITY        

  1258 LUKE CONKLIN $653.64  $259.25  $912.89   

  818 HEALTH & CEMETERY $6,238.56  $524.12  $6,762.68   

  848 HOWLETT & CONKLIN $819.10    $819.10   

TOTAL 52 HARTFORD CITY $7,711.30  $783.37  $8,494.67   

         

53 SOUTH HAVEN CITY        

  1535 NORTH PHOENIX $4,573.73  $923.20  $5,496.93   

  1720 PETERSON $10,336.42  $3,416.10  $13,752.52   

  2112 TESKE $275.35  $139.37  $414.72   

  524 EVANS $29,863.56  $6,891.59  $36,755.15   

TOTAL 53 SOUTH HAVEN CITY $45,049.06  $11,370.26  $56,419.32   

         

54 BANGOR CITY        

  240 BOYER $1,817.75    $1,817.75   

TOTAL 54 BANGOR CITY $1,817.75    $1,817.75   

         

80 VAN BUREN COUNTY        

  1022 JONES & ALLEN     $896.88   

  1114 KENDALL     $637.34   

  1122 KIDNEY     $517.00   

  1134 KRAAK     $455.38   

  115 ALDEN & CRAWFORD     $600.00   

  1210 LAKE OF THE WOODS     $1,211.24   

  1230 LAMPHEAR-WITTER & HEATH     $859.44   

  1238 LAWRENCE-MARTIN     $165.25   

  1240 LAWTON     $636.19   

  1246A LINDSLEY DRAIN     $2,950.06   

  1248 LITTLE BEAR LAKE     $624.20   

  1250 LOCKMAN     $160.00   

  1258 LUKE CONKLIN     $259.25   

  1308 MARKLEY     $1,949.00   

  1314 MARTIN LAKE     $415.00   

  1334 MERRIMAN LAKE     $618.36   

  1336 MILLARD     $683.75   

  1352 MUD LAKE     $1,194.38   

  1357 MUD MARSH     $239.33   

  140 AUSTIN     $368.00   

  1520 NORTH DRAIN     $709.50   

  1530 NORTH LAKE     $11,136.00   

  1535 NORTH PHOENIX     $692.40   

  1705 PALMER     $439.03   

  1714 PAW PAW & ALLEGAN RD DRN     $330.86   

  1720 PETERSON     $1,138.70   

  1726 PHILLIPS & WALKER     $707.04   



  1734 PINE GROVE & BLOOMINGDALE     $784.71   

  1905 RANDALL     $178.83   

  1914 RAYMOND     $1,124.54   

  1929 RITTER     $712.00   

  2002 SADDLE LAKE DRAIN     $637.64   

  2013 SCOTT LAKE     $20,450.16   

  2083 STORMS & MCGUIRE     $916.50   

  2084 STOWE     $286.25   

  2110 TEMAN     $642.26   

  2112 TESKE     $418.12   

  2114 THAYER LAKE     $358.38   

  2140 TUTTLE & SHAUL     $223.67   

  218 BECKER     $690.96   

  2310 VAN AUKEN LAKE     $1,332.00   

  2320 VAN OCKER     $591.65   

  235 BLADE     $680.40   

  239 BOB-O-LINK ESTATES      $10,225.86   

  240 BOYER     $190.87   

  2414 WHITMORE     $774.00   

  2418 WILLIAMS     $1,555.50   

  252 BRANDYWINE CREEK     $458.00   

  260 BRANDYWINE LAKE     $315.60   

  264 BRIGGS-CEDAR BRANCH     $186.75   

  265 BRIGGS - BANGOR & COVERT     $2,850.60   

  274 BROWN CREEK     $292.27   

  294 BUTTERNUT     $332.63   

  3008 BRANCH & DERBY     $2,500.00   

  3013 CEDAR LAKE     $1,656.00   

  3016 DOKEY IC     $1,862.70   

  302 CADY     $382.55   

  3036 MCCONNELL & OLCOTT ICD     $4,857.36   

  304 CAGNEY     $890.79   

  306 CAMP & ROOT     $321.93   

  3060 SHELLENBERGER     $292.50   

  310 CARNEY     $742.00   

  312 CARPENTER     $1,215.00   

  316 CARTER CREEK     $642.25   

  332 CHASE     $68.50   

  334 CHEESEMAN     $76.10   

  352 COFFEE LAKE     $580.16   

  356 COLDBROOK     $3,717.31   

  378 COVEY HILL     $537.30   

  382 CRANBERRY & PROSPECT     $1,430.78   

  408 DECKER     $1,562.37   

  422 DOTY     $803.25   

  423 DOWAGIAC RIVER     $750.97   

  426 DRAKE     $148.12   



  5030 GREAT BEAR LK LEVEL     $1,198.95   

  505 EAGLE LAKE     $1,581.85   

  5070 SADDLE LAKE LEVEL     $944.81   

  520 EFTING     $93.18   

  524 EVANS     $9,188.79   

  706 GALLIGAN     $934.37   

  708 GATES     $1,151.89   

  734 GRAND JUNCTION     $3,617.62   

  738 GREAT BEAR LAKE     $780.31   

  748 GROVE     $371.00   

  806 HALL & PITCHER     $850.63   

  815 HAVEN     $953.00   

  818 HEALTH & CEMETERY     $1,496.36   

  828 HIPP & BROWN     $741.31   

  848 HOWLETT & CONKLIN     $495.64   

TOTAL 80 VAN BUREN COUNTY     $127,241.38   

         

AMTRAK        

  1240 LAWTON   $47.13  $47.13   

  239 BOB-O-LINK ESTATES    $470.15  $470.15   

  334 CHEESEMAN   $152.19  $152.19   

  356 COLDBROOK   $47.60  $47.60   

  423 DOWAGIAC RIVER   $194.70  $194.70   

TOTAL AMTRAK   $911.77  $911.77   

         

BERRIEN COUNTY        

  3008 BRANCH & DERBY     $10,750.00   

TOTAL BERRIEN COUNTY     $10,750.00   

         

REFRESCO MINUTE MAID DRAIN        

  316 CARTER CREEK   $502.24  $502.24   

TOTAL REFRESCO MINUTE MAID DRAIN    $502.24  $502.24   

         

CSXRR        

  1530 NORTH LAKE   $1,013.06  $1,013.06   

  2418 WILLIAMS   $116.66  $116.66   

  352 COFFEE LAKE   $147.00  $147.00   

  734 GRAND JUNCTION   $434.11  $434.11   

  806 HALL & PITCHER   $51.04  $51.04   

  818 HEALTH & CEMETERY   $262.06  $262.06   

TOTAL CSXRR   $2,023.93  $2,023.93   

     
MDOT        

  1134 KRAAK   $30.70  $30.70   

  1210 LAKE OF THE WOODS   $363.38  $363.38   

  1240 LAWTON   $47.13  $47.13   

  1258 LUKE CONKLIN   $328.73  $328.73   



  1520 NORTH DRAIN   $9.23  $9.23   

  1535 NORTH PHOENIX   $3,249.66  $3,249.66   

  1714 PAW PAW & ALLEGAN RD DRN   $595.54  $595.54   

  1720 PETERSON   $1,913.02  $1,913.02   

  1734 PINE GROVE & BLOOMINGDALE   $361.76  $361.76   

  1905 RANDALL   $219.25  $219.25   

  2110 TEMAN   $272.33  $272.33   

  239 BOB-O-LINK ESTATES    $14,117.70  $14,117.70   

  240 BOYER   $186.10  $186.10   

  252 BRANDYWINE CREEK   $84.27  $84.27   

  260 BRANDYWINE LAKE   $56.81  $56.81   

  265 BRIGGS - BANGOR & COVERT   $39.59  $39.59   

  3008 BRANCH & DERBY   $330.00  $330.00   

  3013 CEDAR LAKE   $200.38  $200.38   

  3036 MCCONNELL & OLCOTT ICD   $869.78  $869.78   

  312 CARPENTER   $175.77  $175.77   

  334 CHEESEMAN   $76.10  $76.10   

  356 COLDBROOK   $221.40  $221.40   

  378 COVEY HILL   $170.50  $170.50   

  408 DECKER   $616.93  $616.93   

  423 DOWAGIAC RIVER   $166.88  $166.88   

  505 EAGLE LAKE   $189.97  $189.97   

  806 HALL & PITCHER   $2.04  $2.04   

  818 HEALTH & CEMETERY   $576.53  $576.53   

TOTAL MDOT   $25,471.48  $25,471.48   

   

  Property/Parcels At-Large Total  

TOTALS:  $620,134.72  $214,543.06  $972,669.17   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



    ANNUAL ASSESSMENT TOTALS & INSTALLMENTS FOR VAN BUREN COUNTY - 2025                                           
Drain/Lake Level Assessments Installments                   Total 
1022 JONES & ALLEN 1 of 2 yrs. $3,587.59  
1114 KENDALL 1 of 2 yrs. $4,249.20  
1122 KIDNEY 1 of 3 yrs. $3,446.66  
1134 KRAAK 2 of 3 yrs. $2,558.35  
115 ALDEN & CRAWFORD 1 of 2 yrs. $4,000.14  
1210 LAKE OF THE WOODS 1 of 3 yrs. $12,112.54  
1230 LAMPHEAR-WITTER & HEATH 2 of 2 yrs. $2,864.76  
1238 LAWRENCE-MARTIN 2 of 2 yrs. $3,304.86  
1240 LAWTON 1 of 2 yrs. $4,713.38  
1246A LINDSLEY DRAIN 16 of 20 yrs. $14,688.93  
1248 LITTLE BEAR LAKE 1 of 4 yrs. $5,433.28  
1250 LOCKMAN 1 of 2 yrs. $1,600.09  
1258 LUKE CONKLIN 1 of 2 yrs. $2,592.65  
1308 MARKLEY 1 of 2 yrs. $4,872.72  
1314 MARTIN LAKE 1 of 3 yrs. $2,766.64  
1334 MERRIMAN LAKE 1 of 2 yrs. $4,122.99  
1336 MILLARD 1 of 2 yrs. $2,735.05  
1352 MUD LAKE 1 of 2 yrs. $7,963.53  
1357 MUD MARSH 1 of 3 yrs. $2,393.33  
140 AUSTIN 1 of 2 yrs. $3,680.22  
1520 NORTH DRAIN 1 of 2 yrs. $7,096.15  
1530 NORTH LAKE  1 of 15 yrs. $77,333.33  
1535 NORTH PHOENIX 1 of 1 yr. $11,540.00  
1705 PALMER 2 of 3 yrs. $1,886.68  
1714 PAW PAW & ALLEGAN RD DRN  2 of 3 yrs. $6,617.32  
1720 PETERSON 1 of 1 yr. $22,774.00  
1726 PHILLIPS & WALKER 1 of 3 yrs. $4,713.58  
1734 PINE GROVE & BLOOMINGDALE 1 of 3 yrs. $7,847.11  
1905 RANDALL 1 of 3 yrs. $3,576.70  
1914 RAYMOND 1 of 3 yrs. $4,498.18  
1929 RITTER 1 of 1 yr. $3,560.00  
2002 SADDLE LAKE DRAIN 1 of 2 yrs. $5,615.14  
2013 SCOTT LAKE 4 of 5 yrs. $81,800.68  
2080 STICKNEY 1 of 4 yrs. $6,936.65  
2083 STORMS & MCGUIRE 1 of 3 yrs. $3,055.01  
2084 STOWE 2 of 3 yrs. $1,908.31  
2110 TEMAN 1 of 4 yrs. $6,422.67  
2112 TESKE 2 of 2 yrs. $2,787.21  
2114 THAYER LAKE 1 of 4 yrs. $3,583.87  
2140 TUTTLE & SHAUL 1 of 3 yrs. $2,236.68  
218 BECKER 1 of 1 yr. $4,910.90  
2310 VAN AUKEN LAKE 1 of 2 yrs. $6,661.45  
2320 VAN OCKER 1 of 3 yrs. $3,944.34  
235 BLADE 1 of 2 yrs. $4,253.08  
239 BOB-O-LINK ESTATES  5 of 15 yrs $130,577.15  



240 BOYER 1 of 1 yr. $4,771.80  
2414 WHITMORE 2 of 2 yrs. $5,159.48  
2418 WILLIAMS 1 of 4 yrs. $3,888.82  
252 BRANDYWINE CREEK 1 of 1 yr. $9,160.00  
260 BRANDYWINE LAKE 1 of 1 yr. $6,312.00  
264 BRIGGS-CEDAR BRANCH 2 of 2 yrs. $1,867.30  
265 BRIGGS - BANGOR & COVERT 2 of 3 yrs. $7,917.35  
274 BROWN CREEK 2 of 2 yrs. $2,122.37  
294 BUTTERNUT 2 of 2 yrs. $3,326.38  
3008 BRANCH & DERBY 2 of 2 yrs. $24,999.34  
3013 CEDAR LAKE 1 of 1 yr. $8,280.00  
3016 DOKEY IC 2 of 5 yrs. $9,148.85  
302 CADY 1 of 3 yrs. $2,550.33  
3036 MCCONNELL & OLCOTT ICD 1 of 15 yrs. $34,378.73  
304 CAGNEY 1 of 1 yr. $2,969.30  
306 CAMP & ROOT 1 of 2 yrs. $3,219.57  
3060 SHELLENBERGER 1 of 1 yr. $1,625.00  
310 CARNEY 1 of 1 yr. $3,710.00  
312 CARPENTER 1 of 1 yr. $8,100.00  
316 CARTER CREEK 1 of 2 yrs. $6,423.03  
332 CHASE 2 of 3 yrs. $1,369.99  
334 CHEESEMAN 1 of 1 yr. $7,609.50  
352 COFFEE LAKE 1 of 3 yrs. $4,900.07  
356 COLDBROOK 1 of 1 yr. $11,070.00  
378 COVEY HILL 1 of 3 yrs. $3,581.99  
382 CRANBERRY & PROSPECT 1 of 4 yrs. $9,538.88  
405 DAVIS 1 of 2 yrs. $2,475.26  
408 DECKER 1 of 4 yrs. $7,711.70  
422 DOTY 2 of 2 yrs. $5,354.76  
423 DOWAGIAC RIVER 1 of 2 yrs. $27,819.07  
426 DRAKE 2 of 2 yrs. $987.46  
5030 GREAT BEAR LK LEVEL 1 of 1 yr. $7,993.00  
505 EAGLE LAKE 1 of 2 yrs. $12,666.18  
5070 SADDLE LAKE LEVEL 1 of 7 yrs. $47,242.53  
520 EFTING 1 of 2 yrs. $1,863.74  
524 EVANS 2 of 10 yrs. $45,943.94  
706 GALLIGAN 2 of 2 yrs. $3,737.40  
708 GATES 1 of 2 yrs. $38,403.16  
734 GRAND JUNCTION 3 of 7 yrs. $14,470.46  
738 GREAT BEAR LAKE 1 of 2 yrs. $7,805.84  
748 GROVE 1 of 3 yrs. $2,473.33  
806 HALL & PITCHER 1 of 2 yrs. $3,403.10  
815 HAVEN 1 of 1 yr. $9,530.00  
818 HEALTH & CEMETERY 1 of 5 yrs. $26,205.99  
828 HIPP & BROWN 2 of 3 yrs. $4,628.76  

848 HOWLETT & CONKLIN 1 of 3 yrs. $4,130.31  
TOTALS:    $972,669.17  

 



 

Van Buren Conservation District 
October 2025 Program Update 

​                                 Submitted by Emilly Hickmott, Executive Director 
 
 
The VBCD staff continues to work exclusively from home and the field until our office at the USDA Service 
Center reopens. We are not available in our office, but we will continue to work and be available to meet. We 
are grateful to be able to continue working on soil and water conservation in Van Buren County thanks to 
local funding sources like the Van Buren Conservation District Programs Millage; support from Van Buren 
County and our local townships, villages, and cities; and other local funding sources. Contact information is 
available at VanBurenCD.org/about to find out how our team can best help you.  
 
Since last month’s report, we have completed this season’s road right-of-way treatment of high priority 
invasive species - Japanese knotweed and phragmites. We enjoyed being a part of the Van Buren County 
Road Commission’s Employee Appreciation Day where we were able to do some invasive species trivia with 
their excellent staff! Check out the staff’s updates below to see what else we’ve been up to this fall. 
 
Did you know? Michigan’s Conservation Districts are governmental subdivisions of the State of Michigan. 
We are public organizations created under the provisions of Soil Conservation District Law, Public Act 297 of 
1937. We are overseen by the Michigan Department of Agriculture and Rural Development.  
 
Our work is administered by a publicly elected board of directors (as defined by the Natural Resources and 
Environmental Protection Act Public Act 451 of 1994, as amended). Board Directors serve four year terms that 
are typically staggered, so we tend to have an election at our annual meeting each year. Curious about 
what conservation districts are or how we work? Reach out anytime!  
 
Upcoming Events (Details available on our website): 

●​ Veteran’s Day Holiday | Tuesday, November 11, 2025 
●​ Van Buren Conservation District Board Meeting | Wednesday, November 19, 2025 | 10:00 AM | VBCD 

Office / USDA Service Center | 1035 E Michigan Ave., Paw Paw, MI 49079  
○​ Meeting relocation will be posted on our website and on the USDA doorfront if the USDA 

Center is not open on November 19.  
●​ Thanksgiving Holiday | Thursday, November 27, 2025  
●​ Van Buren Conservation District Board Meeting | Wednesday, December 17, 2025 | 10:00 AM | VBCD 

Office / USDA Service Center | 1035 E Michigan Ave., Paw Paw, MI 49079  
○​ Meeting relocation will be posted on our website and on the USDA doorfront if the USDA 

Center is not open on November 19.  
 
Program Updates: 
 

●​ Ag Conservation/Water Quality Projects (Erin Fuller and Colleen Forestieri) - In September, the Ag 
and Water Quality team coordinated our annual aerial fly-on cover crop co-op. Over 2,200 acres of 
cover crops were planted with this method. Additionally, Erin Fuller led a “Discover with the District” 
event at the Phillips Family Memorial Nature Sanctuary in Decatur.  

1035 E. Michigan Avenue, Paw Paw, Michigan 49079 
269.657.4030 x5  ⬥  www.VanBurenCD.org ⬥ info@vanburencd.org 

http://vanburencd.org/about
http://www.vanburencd.org
http://www.vanburencd.org


 

Van Buren Conservation District 
October 2025 Program Update 

​                                 Submitted by Emilly Hickmott, Executive Director 
 
 

●​ SWxSW Corner CISMA (Cooperative Invasive Species Management Area) Team (Abbie Bristol, Alex 
Florian, Jena Johnson) - The field season is slowly winding down, but the CISMA team is still working 
diligently to finalize projects, address high priority invasive species, and prepare for the upcoming 
year. The Strike Team was hard at work spraying and identifying all the Phragmites and Japanese 
knotweed in Van Buren County Road Rights of Way. Multiple presentations were given to a variety of 
audiences, including the Van Buren County Road Commission, garden clubs, and coastal 
communities. The team was available for impromptu surveys of spotted lanternfly (SLF) when 
reports were suddenly made (no SLF were found, but connections with property owners were made). 
The team identified the CISMA’s needs and began writing grants for competitive projects to fund 
work in 2026 and beyond. 

●​ Michigan Agriculture Environmental Assurance Program (MAEAP) and Regen Ag Program (Kyle 
Mead) - The Fiscal year has come to an end, and the tech has been able to meet or exceed all of his 
goals except for the Reverification Goal and missed by not much. This past year has been great for 
meeting new landowners and filling the pipeline with more folks who will sooner or later become 
MAEAP Verified. 

●​ National Association of Conservation Districts (NRCS) Technical Assistance (Lucas Hartman, 
Gabriel Francisco) - This month was our annual Grazing Field Day and it was held at Conservation 
Technician Gabriel Francisco’s farm Thunderfoot Farms in Paw Paw Michigan. Attendees heard from 
Gabe about how his farm has been working this multi-generational farm and some of the interesting 
grazing practices he has been doing on his small diversified livestock farm. Keynote speaker was 
Nathan Drumhiller of Drumhiller Farms located in Parma Michigan. 

●​ Outreach (Jacob Diljak) - September saw two field day events supporting two groups within our 
communities: coastal residents and farmers. The VBCD’s first Dune Day and Grazing Field Day 
strengthened our community support and shared stewardship of our natural resources. We also 
unveiled our new trail signage along the Van Buren State Trail! 

●​ Resource Recovery & Recycling (Kalli Marshall, Jacob Diljak) - September was a busy month as we 
engaged with Municipal Leaders at Lunch and Learns, held our last Passenger & Semi Tire and 
Electronics Collection of the year and prepped for the end of the fiscal year. We were able to 
upgrade our pesticide container with a new sign and paint. We are wrapping up the 2023 Recycling 
Infrastructure Grant and share the exciting end results. 

1035 E. Michigan Avenue, Paw Paw, Michigan 49079 
269.657.4030 x5  ⬥  www.VanBurenCD.org ⬥ info@vanburencd.org 

http://www.vanburencd.org

	November Agenda
	Oct 2025 Minutes
	Resolution 25-29 To Adopt Ordinance #171
	Budget 2026
	Domestic Violence
	Resolution 25-30 Adopting Budget 2026
	Memorandum of Understanding Foam Co-op (1)
	Background
	Purpose
	Specificity
	Funding Liability
	Duration
	Municipality 1
	Municipality 2
	Municipality 3
	Municipality 4
	Foam Co-op Coordinator

	MTS Building Report
	PC Minutes October 2025
	November Treasurers Report
	South Haven Twp County Drain Map
	VBC Drain Assessment Summary 2025 Annual Report
	VBCD_October_2025_Programs_Report

